

## Tayport Ferryport -On-Craig Community Council

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE TAYPORT FERRYPORT ON CRAIG COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD IN THE BURGH CHAMBERS ON MONDAY 5<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2023 AT 19:00 HRS

- Present: Chair Mrs M Taylor , then Mrs S Walker . Secretary: Mr G M Beat: Treasurer: Mr J Kinnear Mrs H Lowe, Mrs R Dawson, Messrs B de Smid, N Sneddon , New Member Mr Ewen Macdonald
- Apologies: Mr D Myles

In Attendance :Councillor J Tepp , Councillor L Kennedy-Dalby

- Visitor: Ms Marjorie Finlay, who addressed the Meeting about in considerate parking in Shanwell Road South and access to Shanwell Farm and Shanwell Heath and Tentsmuir Forest. Recently access for Fire Brigade obstructed by cars parked in front of access gates when fire in Forest area. Suggest double yellow lines in area and no parking in grass areas and on Bus turning Circle.
- Minutes: The Minutes of the meeting held on 1<sup>st</sup> May were agreed with amendments to Matters Arising

Matters Arising from Previous Minutes:

- 1. The Office designated for the Heritage Room is to be cleared out on Thursday 22nd June at 10 am
- 2. Painting of the Harbour Toilet Block not yet started
- 3. Kerb stone in Pond Lane is being attended to
- 4. Hand rail at top of Victoria Road was possibly put there by the Late A Peter and is unlikely to be repaired by Fife Council .
- 5. The Deer Warning Sign on Newport Road has been turned around
- 6. The footbridge at the Caravan Park only has a handrail on 1 side

Agenda Items/Discussion		Action
Police:		
Police Report C	rculated ,letters of thanks to be sent to PC Robb and PC Dunn	
Treasurer's Re		
No transactions		
Fife Council an		
	head Meeting . Constitution now agreed and signed ng on 30 <sup>th</sup> August.	
	Scotland .,There is no change to the Boundary of North East Fife , ge to Fife North East	

Effective Community Engagement of Local Development Plan , closing date for Comments 13 <sup>th</sup> September	
Funding for Christmas Lights. Several suggestions made for Fund raising . Query about Common Good Fund and whether all funds due to it are being	
Citizen of the Year nominations considered and the person with most votes	
Drains in Tayport need to be monitored .Mill Lane still bad when it rains despite some work , also Golf Road / Shanwell Road Junction and Queen Street near Catholic Church .	
ning:	
23/01262/CLP Certificate of Lawfulness for external alterations to 42B Grey St DD6 9HU Application Permitted	
17/01438/NMV Relocation of temporary building (Non Material Variation) at Tayport Thistle Football Club , Shanwell Road , Tayport No objections	
Councillors Reports:	
nks Road and Shanwell Road South near Lundin Burn and also grassed areas	
	Comments 13 <sup>th</sup> September Funding for Christmas Lights. Several suggestions made for Fund raising . Query about Common Good Fund and whether all funds due to it are being credited or where Income is going to . Citizen of the Year nominations considered and the person with most votes agreed . Also a nomination for Commendation decided Drains in Tayport need to be monitored .Mill Lane still bad when it rains despite some work , also Golf Road / Shanwell Road Junction and Queen Street near Catholic Church . <b>ning:</b> 23/01262/CLP Certificate of Lawfulness for external alterations to 42B Grey St DD6 9HU Application Permitted 17/01438/NMV Relocation of temporary building (Non Material Variation) at

## **Questions for Fife Council:**

- 1. Kerb stone by the Bus Stop in Nelson Street at Co-op has been lifted out and a hole left, needs repair
- Railings at the Primary School have not been replaced after damage by a vehicle. Pleas replace . Bus Stop area and double yellow lines on Queen Street need repainting after recent Road works . 2.
- 3.
- Small dog stuck in Gate at Skate Park , in open panels on sides , please check for safety 4.

## A.O.C.B.

Permission to purchase 2 Quaichs agreed

Next meeting to be held in the Burgh Chambers on Monday 3rd July at 7 pm

The Meeting closed at 8.50 pm